
Enclosure 23 

Case 5:24-cv-00176-BO-RJ   Document 1-23   Filed 03/19/24   Page 1 of 3



· Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSC>COM USASOC (USA) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Signed By; 

li'nportalice: 

Good morning Team,. 

' • 

Sanchez Manuel tH TC USARMY USSOCbM USASOG (USA) • 
Friday, oece.mb~r 2, 2022 9:27 AM 
Jotmso,;i, Ti_rn:pthy J MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA); 1,.owrje, Patrina A CPT 
USARMY. USSOCOM USASOC (USA); Ahmed, Saleh A SGM lJ$ARMY µsSOCOfyt 
USASOCCUSA);Forbes, Michael J SFCUSARMY USSOCOM USASOC(USA); 13elleridir,· 
James,S MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA); Leggett Julie A MAJ USARMY • 
USSOCQM USASOC (USA); Davis, Patrick W MAJ USARMV USSOCOM. USASOC (USA);· 
Web~r, Andrew J MAJ USARMV U$SOCOM USA$OC CIJSA); Marki¢, Trinity MC< not_ • 
set:;i-) SFCUSSOCOM USASOC (USA)iDeBaugh, Lauren A MAJ USARMY USSOCOM 
USASOC (USA); Koak, Mike J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA}; Phiibin; Jefffey· M 
MAJ USARMY USSQCOM USASOC (USA); Murray, Gabriell~ L MAI USARMV lJSSOCOM 
USASOC (USA); Morris, Danavon N MSG USARMV USSOCOM USASOC (USA); Colbert, 
WiUiam .MAJ USARMY USSQCOM USASOC (USA); .coflado, cdison· MSG USARMY • 
USSOCOM USASOC (USA) . 

• FQrt.e, Joseph J CPT l!SARMY USSOCOM SOCOM (USA); Racaza, Rhea L MAJ USARMY . 
USSOCOM USASOC (USA); Rivera, Alvaro F MAJ USAR.M.Y l.1$SQ~QM USASO(: (USA); 
Sawyer, RQbert C MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA) 
iAss~ ·,hf Qn-ass,§~d ~$ASOC PtlQt P:rio!ify 
. m~nuel.d.sanchez--diaz.mil@mail.mil 

High. 

11m sending this eMro~il-to ~mph~size:the pri&rify·and, urgency of complying 
with the HPW te.amJ:m:tbEfAsS¢$,Sthe Uh"~~e.$$ef,I U$AsQC Pilqt p(ogtam .. This 
~i'ograril has:GO,viiibility.and is:beencloselymonitored. We have until the • 
end of Match to cornplete the assessment of'over soo Soldiers. 

There are specific requirements published by;ttie BOE S3 that are not 
ri¢g9tiable. They reqQit~ a by name iist Wit.h specifi~d information ·every 
week; to fill assessment~~lot~dorTUE!$day's~nct U11.1rsdays. 

The assessed SM wflJ g,:;_ thtu tne assessmEmtftqrn 0600,to 1100. 

Let me know if you have-any questions or concerns during our closeout today, 
or stand u·p next Monday. If needed, we'll spend the Staff synch, 
id~ntifying names to fill nE!><l: week'$ slots, to ensure w~ m~etthe 
requirements and don't get behind schedule. 

Thanks, 

V/r, Manny 
lTC Manuel 0. Sanchez D.iaz 
Executive otficer/OCO, SZBth SP (SO)(A) 
lstSpecial Forces C:ommijnd (J\) • 
Office: (910) 432--7720 (OSN 239) 
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Cell: (910) 703-2573 
SVo!P: 239-ii21 
NIPR:'manuel,d.sanchez;mil@socom.mil 
SIPR: manuel.d.sarichez.mil@socom.smU.mil 
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